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June 14, 1973

Dr. W. R. Bacon.
Dear Bill:
Thanks for the Twin Group data which I return herewith.

I note that according to a letter from McDougal the claims
are in good standing until August 7, 1974.

After going through the file I could not see any particular
pPlace to go looking for grades better than the .2% Cu in the drilling.
One might get a better feel for it on the ground, and I will try to
get in for a look around this summer, but we don't rate it high enough
on present knowledge to spend anything on it.

I can't think of any likely customer unless some promoter
is under the impression it is adjacent to the Sustut action.

Yours very truly,

O

D. H. JAMES, P. Eng.,
Geologist.
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Encl.



